CLAYTON-LE-WOODS PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE PLAY LEISURE AND WELFARE COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY 14TH JANUARY 2020 AT 7.00PM AT CHORLEY BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY CENTRE

PRESENT: Councillor C Bromilow (Chair)

Councillor J Cronshaw

Councillor S Edwards-Williams

Councillor D Dowrick

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs T Morris (Clerk)

ACTION

20.01 APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed the members to the meeting. Apologies were received and accepted for Councillor G Ormston.

20.02 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Councillor D Dowrick declared an interest as a Governor at Lancaster Lane Primary School and employee of Lancashire County Council and Councillor C Bromilow as a Trustee of Cuerden Valley Trust.

20.03 APPROVAL OF MINUTES DATED 11th NOVEMBER 2019

It was **RESOLVED** to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 11TH November 2019 which were duly signed by the Chair.

20.04 MATTERS ARISING

19.50.2 Great Greens Play Area

It was noted that the play area was still under review and that any remedial work would be scheduled for the new financial year.

PL/Comm

19.50.3 Manor Road Play Area

The Clerk indicated that Chorley Council had responded to the query regarding the CCTV which proposed an installation at a cost of some £25,000.

After due discussion it was agreed that the main focus of CIL funding would be placed on the development of the Skate Park rather than on CCTV on Manor Road Play area.

19.50.4 Meadow Bank Infant Play Area

It was noted that painting was the main course of action in the short term. It was agreed that the painting would be undertaken in the new financial year. PL/Comm

19.52 OAP Lunch 2019

It was agreed that the OAP Christmas lunch was very successful and it was well received by the residents.

Events

19.53 Christmas Light Switch On Event

The Members reported that the event was very successful with several hundred residents in attendance. The full report would be provided once the Events Working Group had their meeting.

Events

20.05 UPDATE CUNNERY MEADOW PLAY AREA

It was confirmed that as requested by the FPC the Clerk had denied a request for extra funding from Wicksteed. It was noted that the contractor had not responded.

The Clerk suggested that some sort of interim payment be considered in the light of the ground conditions making it very difficult to remove the container, safety fencing and other rubble.

It was agreed the Committee would recommend an interim payment at the next FPC meeting.

FPC

20.06 CLAYTON GREEN SKATE PARK DEVELOPMENT

The Members were provided with outline quotations for a revamped skate park.

There was a discussion regarding the planned provision of a skating/BMX track to be sited on Great Greens Lane by Chorley Council.

It was agreed that on reflection it would be prudent to wait until the new skating/BMX Park is installed before taking any action other than remedial at this stage.

It was also hoped that possible other funding streams can also be investigated.

20.07 REPORT ON JOINT SCARECROW FESTIVAL 2020

The members discussed the proposal to have a weekend event in one venue rather than a two week event.

It was agreed that the date proposed would be Saturday 16th May 2020 at Cuerden Valley Centre.

Councillor C Bromilow volunteered to contact Cuerden Valley to enquire about setting a mutually suitable date.

It was agreed that a Working Group meeting be arranged for Monday 3rd February at 7.00pm at the Halfway House.

Clerk

20.08 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is to be arranged.